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May 4, 2021 
 
State Executive Council 
Capitol Building 
Local  
 
RE: Reimbursement Addendum for the April 30, 2020 submitted ISP 29C20 reimbursement request. This 
addendum submission is in reference to the roof and water continued ongoing damages and repair in FY19 & 
FY20- ISP District 8 in Mason City. 
 
Dear Executive Council, 

We are respectfully requesting additional reimbursement for the previously submitted reimbursement 
submission in regards to the repair of the District 8’s roof and related issues from the reoccurring water leaks 
and damage to this facilities’ roof during FY 19 & 20.  

During evaluation of the roof system and continued damage being incurred, it was determined that in addition to 
the portions that had been repaired previously, enough additional areas showed damage due to excessively high 
winds and rather than make continued piecemeal repairs into the future, it would be more efficient and cost 
effective to replace the entire roof system due to the reoccurring damage being incurred by this facility. This 
work was done in coordination with DAS by ISP to come up with an effective and viable long term solution.  

The final re-imbursement amount being sought is $122,525.11. Supplemental documentation on this request is 
attached. 

In closing, thank you in advance for your consideration and please feel free to reach out on any concerns or 
questions. 

Respectfully, 

 

Nathan A. Fulk, Colonel 
Iowa State Patrol Chief 
 
Bryan Guill, Lieutenant 
Fleet & Supply Commander 
 
CC: Major Robert Hansen 
       Tina Woosley 
 
  



Department of Adminstrative Services

Major Maintenance MM19

RECAP #9110.00

 3/10/2021DPS Post 8 Roof Replacement (29C20)

Project #9110.00

Program code 9110.00 Major Program 4E12

Recap  

Acct. Codes-0017-335-MM19

Project Manager - Doug C.  

 TRANSFERS CONTRACTED EXPENDED

CONTRACTED,  

NOT EXPENDED

UNDER(OVER)

Budget

Budget 122,525.11

C MA Architecture 8,935.16 8,935.16 0.00

C PM TIME 6,060.00 6,060.00 0.00

C EADOCBR 189.21 189.21 0.00

C Misc. 7,066.98 7,066.98 0.00

C Ryan Companies 8,155.16 8,155.16 0.00

C Ryan Companies (2) 9,318.60 9,318.60 0.00

C G&V Construction 82,800.00 82,800.00 0.00

Total Project Cost 122,525.11 122,525.11 122,525.11 0.00 0.00

Acct Codes 0017-335-MM19

Reversion June 30, 2022


























